

**Address**

4 Rosiori Street,
Cluj-Napoca, 400139
Cluj, Romania

Phone

+40 264 437 584

E-mail

muresan.anca@calitop.ro

Web

www.calitop.ro

ABOUT ME

Anca presently serves as Senior Trainer / Consultant at CALITOP with responsibility for training development, delivery and coordination of Lean Six Sigma projects. She has more than 13 years' experience in training development and delivery, team leadership, general and technical project management.

Anca is a Black Belt in Lean Six Sigma, an Accredited Training Associate for the International Association for Six Sigma Certification, an APQP/PPAP PSA authorized trainer and a VDA 6.3 auditor.

PERSONAL SKILLS

COMMUNICATION



ORGANIZATION



TEAM PLAYER



CREATIVITY



PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

IATF 16949



ISO 9001



ISO 14001



CORE TOOLS



SOFT SKILLS



EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

SENIOR TRAINER / CONSULTANT | (March 2014 – present)

SC CALITOP SRL

Development and delivery of training courses and project leader for lean projects according to customer needs.

A EXPERT TRAINER / CONSULTANT | (Dec. 2011 – Mar. 2014)

SC CALITOP SRL

Responsibilities: Prepare training materials, training delivery, provide technical solutions.

Introducing Lean Six Sigma practices in automotive companies through five phases as follows: Define, Measure, Analyze, Improve and Control.

Training and successful coaching of Lean Six Sigma projects that led to productivity increase, Lead Time, Cycle Time and PPM reduction, worth more than 2 million €.

TRAINER AND CONSULTANT | (Jun 2008 – Dec. 2011)

SC CALITOP SRL

Trainer accredited to Ford standards, in line with the Trainer Accreditation process.

Experience in adapting existing Ford Motor Company training materials for use in Craiova facility, in conjunction with Ford Motor Company Subject Matter experts.

Trainings and workshops held in Ford Romania: Ford Production System trainings, Trainings for Safety Operating System, Train the Trainer Product Specialist, Soft Skills trainings, ISO 14001

JUNIOR TRAINER AND CONSULTANT | (Aug. 2005 – Jun 2008)

SC CALITOP SRL

Development and delivery of training courses related to quality and environmental management systems for automotive industry. Automotive clients: Pirelli Tyres, Siemens, Raal, Coficab, Continental.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR DEGREE OF ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES | (2000 – 2004)

BABES-BOLYAI UNIVERSITY

MASTER OF ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES | (2004 – 2005)

BABES-BOLYAI UNIVERSITY